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Holland, Rogers & Hazard
ATTORNEYS AT LAW

JOHN W. HOLLAND 

HERBERT T. ROGERS 

ELMER E. HAZARD

ATLANTIC NATIONAL BANK BUILDING

Jacksonville, Florida

February 13, 1932

File #3230

Mrs. Rosie Holmes Walker, 
621 W. State St., 
City.

Dear Madam:-

In re: North Half Lot 5, Block 1, 
Burbridge's Addition to Jacksonville.

On January 11th you redeemed a 1928 Tax Sale 
Certificate against the above property. There are still 
outstanding, in the hands of our clients, certificates for 
the years 1929 and 1930. You did not advise us on February 
1st as to when you expected to take care of these certifi­
cates, We simply must have some expression from you by March 
1st, else it will be necessary for us to communicate with our 
client for further instructions.

Very truly yours,

HOLLAND, ROGERS & HAZARD,

EEH-W
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